Dward ATCB

From: Ronald.Chernus@nokia.com

Sent:  09/06/2006 9:25 AM

To: dward@atch.com

Cc: Ronald.Chernus@nokia.com; mary.mhlanga@nokia.com
Subject: RE: voicemail

hi,
the T-coil value for this phone is in located on the box's label which is visible to the customer.
if you have further questions please email me.

Best Regards,

Ronald L. Chernus

Product Certification Officer, CDMA
Desk: 858 831-6522

Mobile: 858 775-7671

FAX: 858 831-6500

From: ext Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcbh.com]
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 2:34 PM

To: Chernus Ronald (Nokia-MP/SanDiego)
Subject: voicemail

Hi Ron

Ot your voice mail.

The QMNRM-66 has no manual for T-Coil that has been provided. The M rating HAC manual was provided for
that app, but | cannot find anything on the T-coil.

If you have the manual please upload it to the ATCB server.
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atch.com

703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

09/06/06



cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you
received this message in error, please return to the sender.

09/06/06



